+1 202 304 7938 I CEO@AFROAC.ORG



FOUNDER, CEO

ABOUT

Mr. Feteh M Tebeje, Founder and Executive Director of African Affairs Communication LLC, is a seasoned IT professional and communications specialist with expertise in communication/PR consulting, web development, digital marketing, productions, branding, and event management. Accordingly, Mr. Feteh has over 12 Years of experience in different parts of the world, including Africa, Europe, Middle East, and the Americas. His firm provides services for clients with a specialized niche on working diplomatic messaging for African nations and institutions in different thematic areas. His entrepreneurial interest and multilingual profession allowed him to form various technical and consulting firms both in Africa and the US.

Working on major projects, such as Ebola Outbreak, Continental Free Trade Area, Arab Uprising, African Union branding, and African Union's 50th Anniversary alongside Peace and Security, supported him to devise his communication skillsets into different cultures and protocols. As part of a team, he worked on numerous Heads of State summits, high-Level and expert-level conferences covering events, meetings, and programs in different aspects.

Mr. Feteh Believes that the principle or advocacy of our shared values can never be more precise than in our deed to campaign against others' perspective of our truth. He considers it a privilege and rightful to support organizations committed to a shared vision of a better world and strategic approach. In implementing a comprehensive digital communications strategy that promotes social change, Mr. Feteh works to develop multiple databases for the African Diaspora, Press and Media houses, and the African Youth.

His previous experience on the African continent and his current endeavors in the USA has uniquely positioned him to look forward to all the different delegates' mindset across the globe. Furthermore, Adept at multitasking, working independently, or as part of a team, he's proven talent for spotting innovation opportunities, improving narrative, and working for the future generation. His online African Marketplace and his published kids' book series are part of his extra efforts in creating standard solutions for everyday problems, to mention just a few.

SKILLS

Strategic Comms	Business Devt.	Int. Relations
Web Devt.	Branding	Digital Marketing

Productions & Podcasts

Event Planning and Mgt

EDUCATION

2015

MA IN COMMUNICATION, CULTURAL AND MEDIA STUDIES UNIVERSITY OF HUDDERSFIELD

2008

BSC (HONS) IN COMPUTING AND INTERNET SYSTEMS



EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present

AFRICAN AFFAIRS COMMUNICATIONS

FOUNDER/ CEO

An independent communication LLC registered in DC providing various communication services with a specialized niche on working diplomatic messaging for African nations and institutions in different sectors

2010 - 2019 AFRICAN UNION COMMISSION Senior communication expert / web master

senior communication expert, web administrator in two African Union working languages. Responsible for Heads of State and Government Summit coverage, content development and audio visual specialist. Others tasks include writing press releases and media advisories, translation, live streaming, concept note writing, social media management, and content management videography, photography and editing

2016 - Present **MELAMIT MARKETPLACE**FOUNDER / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

A multi-vendor platform that allows sellers and customers to sell and buy products, respectively. Furthermore, we focus on integrating the African Market and introducing potential African Sellers to the US Market and vice versa, providing payment, fulfillment, and shipping services to a certain extent

WWW.AFROAC.ORG